

Hemswell Cliff Parish Council

Ball Park Sub-committee

Minutes of the Ball Park Sub-committee meeting held on 19 October 2015 in the room of requirement at Hemswell Cliff Primary School

Present: Emma Bailey, Anne Cater, Councillor Prestwood (Chair), Angie Waplinton, and Tom Clay (Clerk)

Apologies: Ruth Farningham

Minute Number	Item or Decision
	Procedural items
47/1516BP	Declarations of interest No declarations were made.
48/1516BP	Approval of the minutes for the meeting held on 17.09.2015 AW proposed that the minutes be accepted as a true and proper record of the meeting, AC seconded, and the minutes were approved.
49/1516BP	Chair's Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lightmain have changed their name to Vica SL. The company is essentially the same and all the guarantees are still in place. • Weeds are still an issue, Vica should be coming to have a look and do some work later this week. • GP will do an inspection of the site soon.
50/1516BP	Update from Anne Cater <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report.
51/1516BP	Youth Council Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Youth Council going well, the 6-11 age group will start in October. • The Management Committee is up and running. • A grant application is currently in for equipment. • A Christmas event is being planned. • Darren Grey might attend future Ball Park meetings.
	Business Items
52/1516BP	Awards for all Grant Resolved – Council to approve the application and TC to send the final version of the form to AC for processing.
53/1516BP	Volunteer Poster Resolved – GP to make the changes suggested during the meeting

	and send round a new version.
54/1516BP	Action Plan <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. GP to carry out inspection and send TC the finished sheets. 2. GP to finish poster and distribute. 3. TC to send AC Awards for All Grant from when a decision has been made by Council. 4. GP to email round a reminder about the next meeting.
55/1516BP	Date and time of next meeting The Ball Park Sub-committee confirmed the date and time of the next meeting as Wednesday 2 December 2015 at 7pm in the room of requirement at Hemswell Cliff Primary School.

Meeting started 7pm and closed 7:50pm

Published on 25 November 2015

Signed:

Print Name:

Date: